

Constantino, Mike

From: Connor, Clare [Cconnor@mwe.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:58 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Cc: Clatfelter, Michelle P (Michelle.Clatfelter@hshs.org)
Subject: [External] #17-067

Hi Mike:

Per our conversation, we intend to defer this project to the April meeting, and will be submitting modified cost information (allocating some of the modernization costs to non-clinical, which should have been done previously). Thank you.

Clare E. Connor
Partner

McDermott Will & Emery LLP | 444 West Lake Street, Suite 4000 | Chicago, IL 60606-0029
Tel +1 312 984 3365 | Mobile +1 312 330 0010 | Fax +1 312 984 7700
[Website](#) | [vCard](#) | [Email](#) | [Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [Blog](#)

This message is a PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL communication. This message and all attachments are a private communication sent by a law firm and may be confidential or protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in or attached to this message is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

Please visit <http://www.mwe.com/> for more information about our Firm.